
FILED 7/31/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 04173-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DANIEL HERNANDEZ 
PARTNER 
Shutts &. Bowen LLP 
4301 W. Boy Scout Boulevard 
Suite 300 
Tampa, Florida 33607 
DIRECT (813) 227·8114 
FAX (813) 227·8214 
EMAIL DHemandez@shutts.com 

July 30, 2020 

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Mr. Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

In re: Petition by Duke Energy Florida, LLC for Approval of Actual Storm 
Restoration Costs and Associated Recovery Process Related to Hurricane 
Michael and Tropical Storm Alberto; Docket No. 20190110-EJ 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

On May 13, 2020, Duke Energy Florida, LLC ("DEF") electronically filed its Second 
Request Confidential Classification (DN 02537-2020) regarding the confidential information 
contained within: DEF's Response to OPC' s 1st Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-
16); DEF' s First, Second, Third, and Fourth Supplement to DEF' s Response to OPC' s First 
Request for Production of Documents· and DEF's Response to OPC's First Set oflnterrogatories 
(Nos. 1-39). As referenced in the Second Request Confidential Classification, DEF submitted its 
confidential Exhibit A via overnight delivery on April 22, 2020, which is identified on the 
docket as ON 02144-2020. 

On July 30, 2020, DEF electronically filed its Amended Second Request Confidential 
Classification only to include additional confidential information produced with DEF's Fifth 
Supplemental Response to OPC's First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-16) which 
was served on July 28, 2020 (See DN 04111-1010). As referenced in the Amended Second 
Request Confidential Classification, enclosed with this cover letter is DEF' s confidential 
Supplemental Exhibit A (in a separate sealed envelope) that accompanies the referenced filing. 
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DEF kindly requests that the enclosed confidential Supplemental Exhibit A be incfuoed 
with DEF's previously submitted confidential Exhibit A. - , ~ -
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Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (813) 227-

8114 should you have any questions concerning this filing. 

Enclosure (as noted) 

Respectfully, 

Shutts & Bowen LLP 

Isl Daniel Hernandez 

Daniel Hernandez 

shutts.c:om I FORT LAUDERDALE I JACKSONVILLE I MIAMI I ORLANDO I SARASOTA I TALLAHASSEE I TAMPA I WEST PALM BEACH 



Mr. Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

July 30, 2020 
Page 3 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE (DOCKET. NO. 201 90110-EI} 

HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing letter (without 

enclosure) has been furnished via electronic mail on July 30, 2020, to all parties of record as 

indicated below. 

Ashley Weisenfeld / Rachael Dziechciarz 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
aweisenf@psc.state.fl.us 
rdziechc@psc.state. fl .us 

TPADOCS 23 1951 80 I 

Isl Daniel Hernandez 
Attorney 

J.R. Kelly / Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 l West Madison St., Room 812 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl .us 
rehwin kel .charles@leg.state. fl. us 
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